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From: Hollinrake, Minister (BEIS)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C3A64DCE538C4B38971ABFDF
B121A0BD-MINISTER.HO]

Sent: Wed 25/01/2023 1:41:58 PM (UTC)

To: Secretary Of State (Grant Shapps): GRO

Cc: SpAds Office (Private Office); GRO Hollinrake, Minister
(BEIS) 5RO e

Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon - GLO compensation

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL
Hi Catherine,

| just discussed this with Kevin and he was quite strong on this. | outline his reasons below — if SoS is
still unsure, Kevin would happy to meet with him to discuss.

¢ Lord Arbuthnot and Kevan Jones MP are strongly in favour of including Prof Moorhead
because of his credentials. Kevin spoke with Lord A candidly to discuss this submission and Lord
A still thinks Prof Moorhead should be included.

¢ Better to have Moorhead included so his criticism can be more focused/ constructive and he
can feel part of the process, than have him not part of the group and criticising from the
outside.

¢ We should be welcoming challenge as Government, particularly on this issue — we need
people to hold our feet to the fire on this, so we can make sure we get it right.

¢ Inviting someone who has been critical of how Govt has run the schemes in the past might
make affected postmasters more confident in the scheme

Best wishes,
Cora
Cora Sweet
! Acting Senior Private Secretary to the Minister for
Department for ﬁ;‘tekfprisel I
i ot arkets and Small Business
Bﬂﬁ?nessz Er'tergy Department for Business, Energy and Industrial
& Industrial Strategy Strategy

1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OET

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL



From: Secretary Of State (Grant Shappsi GRO
Sent: 25 January 2023 12:26

To: Hollinrake, Minister (BEIS); GRO

Cc: SpAds Office (Private Office): GRO

Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon - GLO compensation

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL

Hi Cora,

SoS has reviewed this with the following comments. Could you please pass these onto Minister
Hollinrake and then I'll pass answers/thoughts back to SoS afterwards?

‘I don’t think we can appoint him based on his very recent criticism of BEIS. Having said that, keen to
hear Kevin’s thoughts on why we should? Does Kevin know of him and have they spoken? Does Kevin
feel it would help moderate his outbursts to have him onside/onboard perhaps?

Thanks,

Catherine

Catherine Angus (she/her)
Private Secretary to the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

Mobile:; GRO :

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL

From: Lovesey, James (Business Sectors - Services Directorate): GRO i
Sent: 24 January 2023 13:00
To: Secretary Of State (Grant Shapps)i GRO : Brightwell, Rob (Business
Sectors - Services Directorate)ﬁ GRO i: Submissions Distribution List
GRO
Cc: Bickerton, David (Business Sectors DG Office): GRO ;; Creswell, Carl
(Business Sectors - Services Directoratef GRO ;; Wones, Eleri (BEIS)
GRO i Scott, Joshua - UKGI GRO i Michael, Elena
(Business Sectors - Services Directorate)i GRO , Fowler, Adrian
(Implementation & Delivery): GRO i; Das, Swarajit (Regulatory Policy
Committee) GRO i Miah, Joel (Business Sectors - Office for Life Sciences)
GRO i Cutting, Nicola (Corporate Services - Communications)
GRO i;; Brooks, Eleanor (Services Directorate): GRO i
Brooks-White (Jobshare)i . GRO i White, Beth (Services Directorate)
i GRO ;

Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon - GLO compensation

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL

Hi Catherine,

BEIS0001021
BEIS0001021



The blog was published on 9 December 2022. The full blog is on his substack
https://richardmoorhead.substack.com/p/a-lesson-in-conventional-injustice.

James

RN James Lovesey

il Post Office
Department for Business Resilience Directorate
. usi ili i
Busmess’, Energy 1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OET
& Industrial Strategy www.gov.uk/beis |

https://twitter.com/beisgovuk

I sometimes send emails outside of core hours because it suits me. | dorft expect a reply outside of business

hours.

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL

From: Secretary Of State (Grant Shapps)i GRO

Sent: 24 January 2023 11:39 .
To: Brightwell, Rob (Business Sectors - Services Directorate}; GRO L

Submissions Distribution Listi i

GRO i

Cc: Bickerton, David (Business Sectors DG Office); GRO , Creswell, Carl
(Business Sectors - Services Directorate)i GRO i Wones, Eleri (BEIS)

GRO ; Scott, Joshua - UKGI GRO b Lovesey, James
(Business Sectors - Services Directorate); GRO i; Michael, Elena (Business

GRO i Fowler, Adrian (Implementation &

Sectors - Services Directorate):
i; Das, Swarajit (Regulatory Policy Committee)
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Delivery); GRO

GRO i Miah, Joel (Business Sectors - Office for Life Sciences)

GRO i, Cutting, Nicola (Corporate Services - Communications)
i GRO i Brooks, Eleanor (Services Directorate); GRO
Brooks-White (Jobshare): GRO t White, Beth (Services Directorate)

5 GRO

.Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon - GLO compensation

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL



Hi Rob,

Thanks for sending up. This has been reviewed by the Secretary of State, Minister Hollinrake and

SpAds. The SoS would like to know when Moorhead’s blog was written? (the one highlighted on the

last page)
If you’re able to let me know by 3pm then | should be able to get you a full readout tomorrow.
Thanks,

Catherine

Catherine Angus (she/her)
Private Secretary to the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL

From: Brightwell, Rob (Business Sectors - Services Directorate); GRO i
Sent: 18 January 2023 12:29 .
To: Submissions Distribution List; GRO
Cc: Bickerton, David (Business Sectors DG Office): GRO , Creswell, Carl
(Business Sectors - Services Directorate)ﬁ GRO i, Wones, Eleri (BEIS)
GRO i Scott, Joshua - UKGli GRO i; Lovesey, James
(Business Sectors - Services Directorate); GRO i Michael, Elena (Business
Sectors - Services Directorate} GRO i Fowler, Adrian (Implementation &
Delivery)i GRO i Das, Swarajit (Regulatory Policy Committee)
GRO , Miah, Joel (Business Sectors - Office for Life Sciences)
GRO i; Cutting, Nicola (Corporate Services - Communications)
GRO ; Brooks, Eleanor (Services Directorate); GRO

Brooks-White (Jobshare): GRO i White, Beth (Services Directorate)
i GRO E

Subject: Post Office Horizon - GLO compensation

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL

Cora

Here’s a sub on a possible extra member for our Advisory Board.

Rob
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m Rob Brightwell
- Deputy Director, Business Resilience
D@pﬂﬂmﬁﬂt for Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy
Business, Energy el GRETT
& Industrial Strategy -

Spur 2, 4th floor
1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OET

PATTTGRO
. __GRO |

GRO

www.gov.uk/beis | https://twitter.com/beisgovuk

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL



